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Tracey Williams 
3D Eagle Wing 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 
Bristol 
BS1 6PN 
 
 
FAO Tracey Williams 

Please ask 
for: 

Alastair Wren 

Direct line: 01234 718548 
E-mail: Alastair.wren@bedford.gov.uk  
Fax no:  

Your ref:  
Our ref:  

Date:  3rd November 2017 

 
 
Dear Ms Williams, 
 
Millbrook Power Limited - Adequacy of Consultation Request.  
 
I write in reply to your letter dated 23rd October 2017 concerning the above matter 
and your request for Bedford Borough Council’s opinion upon the Adequacy of 
Consultation.  
 
I can confirm that Bedford Borough Council consider that the developer has 
complied with the following duties: 
 
Duty to consult (Section 42) 
Duty to consult the local community (Section 47) 
Duty to publicise (Section 48)  
 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 
 
Derek Lawrence  
Service Manager Development Management. 
 




